

SBPPAA Meeting Minutes March 24, 2025

- 1. Meeting called to order by Colleen McIntyre, president @ 07:02 PM.
- 2. February 10, 2025 minutes reviewed, motioned by Jeanie Colie seconded by Christa Ragle and approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report (Lacy Moore- parent account, Kristi Jones -student account)
  - a. Parent account beginning balance \$15, 008.32, ending balance \$12,916.73 (see treasurer report for details)
  - Student account -beginning balance \$137,405.38, ending balance \$116,929.37 (see treasurer report for details), Sammy Savings account -beginning balance \$3,341.64, ending balance \$6,858.63, Percussion account -beginning account \$7,722.70, ending balance \$7,739.85.
  - Treasurer report reviewed, motioned by Jeremy Rudd seconded by Saunda Ruff and approved.
- 4. Director's Report (Mr. Clifton and Mr. Lanham)
  - a. Fast push to the end of the year after Spring Break. May concert theme is Wizard of Oz/Wicked if choosing to wear an outfit based on the theme. Spring concert is 4/25/25 before state Jazz contest. State jazz contest is 4/30/25 at UCO.
- 5. Student Fundraising (Aleasha Bumgarner)- Nothing Bundt Cakes ends on 4/3/25, delivery on 4/17/25. The poster had the incorrect date of 4/4/25. CORRECT date again is 4/3/25 for the end of the fundraiser. Guard leaves on 4/2/25 for a contest therefore Aleasha will meet with Talara to collect the funds for the fundraiser before they leave. The next fundraiser will start on 4/17/25 -That's My Pan (personalized baking items) -last fundraiser until next school year. Can share link to Cuttime (for a fee) for others to add to your account.
- 6. Elections:

Elected Positions: President - Kristi Jones Vice-President - Kristin Self Secretary - Amanda Ziegler Student Treasurer - Regina Harwell Parent Treasurer - Joellen Buller VP Logistics - Jeremy Rudd VP Student Fundraising - Aleasha Bumgarner VP Band Fundraising - Bethany Austin Motion to elect the officers for 2025-2026: motioned by Lacy Moore, seconded by Caroline Jimerson and approved.

7. Appointed Positions (by the executive committee and can be filled at a later time) Chaperone Coordinator -Christa Ragle, Beth Jarrett (will not have a student in band therefore will check the bylaws) Uniforms Coordinator -Jeanie Coley Merchandise Coordinator -Brandi Hilbern Food Coordinator -VACANT (there is a parent considering the position) Alumni Coordinator -Kendra Mewhorter Winter Guard Coordinator -Talara Hamlin Winter Percussion Coordinator -Kristi Jones Budget Committee -TBD Positions not elected or appointed as of this meeting will be filled at a later date

- 8. Bylaws -non-profit organization requires bylaws. The bylaws have not been updated in 7 years. The current bylaws were edited and updated by Colleen and will be sent out over the next week for review with a vote to approve the changes at the next meeting in April.
- 9. Next meeting -TBD
- 10. Other business
  - a. Appreciative of all of the parent volunteers and hope going forward with a new committee in the new year will continue to see the Band Parent Association continue to grow. Communication: Parent Square, Band Bulletin (idea to have a Band Booster section in the bulletin for upcoming events apart from band events), Band app with 2 different groups. Possibly use the Band app "SHS Band Parent Groups" in the future for communication to parents (NO STUDENTS). Will need to decide before the incoming freshman parent meeting future communication platform. Kristi Jones will manage the communication from the band parent organization. This is separate from any band communication from Mr. Mewhorter through Square Parent. Steve will continue to manage the website. The calendar is on the website. Mr. Mewhorter is currently the only admin for the band parent Facebook page. Will attempt to start posting more on Facebook as well. Meetings have been mainly on Zoom. Marching season will have to continue to meet on Zoom. Possibly have more meetings in person for the next year. Anticipate the band fundraising committee to help increase funding for the program without coming straight from the band parents. Idea: sponsors on the back of t-shirts.
- 11. Motion ( Aleasha Bumgarner ) and second ( Colleen McIntyre ) to adjourn approved 8:22 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Amanda Ziegler, SBPPAA Secretary WEBSITES: <u>www.sabercatband.com</u> www.southmooreband.com